
Re: Flagship Resort 12/11/2022 Garcia, Geselle TOURED?
From Kim Green <kim_qualityvacations@msn.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 22/12/2022 12:01

Yes

Get Outlook for Android

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022, 2:17 PM

To: Kim Green <kim_qualityvacations@msn.com>

Subject: Re: Flagship Resort  12/11/2022 Garcia, Geselle    TOURED?


Kim,


Please advise if this client checked in and toured?


Thanks

Michele


On 05/12/2022 09:07, Kim Green wrote:

> Flagship

>  Reservation #: 379085 arriving 12/11/22 Presentation #: 584275 on

> 12/12/22 at 9:45 am

> 

> Get Outlook for Android [1]

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 10:04:03 AM

> To: Kim Green <kim_qualityvacations@msn.com>

> Subject: Flagship Resort 12/11/2022 Garcia, Geselle ROOM and TOUR

> 

> Kim,

> 

> Good morning,  please book this reservation in Atlantic City.

> 

> Thanks

> Michele

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C01%7C%7C104c568bff22432947f408dae451362c%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638073334706372238%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjA

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FAAb9ysg&data=05%7C01%7C%7C104c568bff22432947f408dae451362c%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C638073334706372238%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZKQINOuinsd1Q%2F4XL8iSWMyrMR9iMD3gorWeIz3RFYU%3D&reserved=0

